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Fibers and Fashion concentration name change 
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To: Melissa Nosbisch <mlnosbis@ncsu.edu>

Melissa
I received this from Textiles.  Let me know if you need more.

art

Hi Art:

Thank your for providing the Name Change Request for College of Textiles' consultation.

College of Textiles' personnel** have reviewed the College of Design name change request (FROM Fibers
and Surface Design TO Fibers and Fashion Studies).   

** College of Textiles (COT) Personnel from Textile and Apparel Technology and Management (TATM)
Department:  
Dr. Yingjaio Xu, Associate Department Head and Director of Graduate Studies, TATM Department
Dr. Trevor Little, TATM Interim Department Head
TATM Graduate Committee (Chaired by Dr. Xu)
Dr. Nancy Cassill, Associate Dean for Academic Programs

College of Textiles' is in support  of this name change action, view this concentration as a strong, focused
program, and wish College of Design success with approval and implementation.  

We look forward to COT students  enrolling in some of the courses and also future positive collaborations
with College of Design.

The attached document indicates our consultation and approval.

Art, please contact me should you need further documentation.

Best regards,
Nancy

Arthur Rice, FCELA, 
Associate Dean College of Design
Professor of Landscape Architecture
NCState University
Raleigh, NC  27695
art_rice@ncsu.edu

(919)515­8347
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